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Question: What is the engineer’s estimate on this project? 

Answer: The engineer’s estimate for the base project is $1.15 million. 

 

Question:  The project specifications and job walk agenda state that the RFI deadline is 2:00PM on 
January 19th. Is there a possibility this can be extended until 2:00PM on January 26th?   

Answer:  Yes. The City will accept additional questions until 2:00 PM on January 26, 2023 and will issue a 
second addendum for any questions received by then. 

 

Question:  The Geotechnical Report was written in 2016 and is somewhat outdated.  Is there a more 
current Geotechnical Report available? 

Answer:  No 

 

Question:  The Geotech report by Earth Systems-Groundwater, page 5 states that State of California 
Water Resources Control Board website shows monitoring wells located in the vicinity of the lift station:  
Can the City identify these monitoring wells and the groundwater elevation (bgs)? 

Answer:  As referenced in the Geotechncial Report the GeoTracker Website was used to look at 
monitoring wells in the vincinty. Monitring well information can be found here: 
https://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/ 

https://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/


 

 

Question:  Item 6B. of the Agenda was put forth by the City at the pre--bid meeting stating the Notice to 
Proceed would be issued 50-weeks after award, or upon delivery of control panels, whichever occurs first. 
 
a. In order for Contractors to send out subcontracts or purchase orders, the City needs to issue a 
Notice to Proceed, validating the City’s full engagement to the terms & conditions of a fully  executed 
contract, allowing contractor’s  to financially commit to procurements and subcontract agreements.  

b. Rather than issuing a 2-phased NTP as discussed at the pre-bid meeting, we recommend the City 
stay on course to issue an NTP within 10-days of a fully executed contract after award, and extend the 
contract period to allow for long lead time items (electrical switchgear, pumps & motors, etc.), extending 
contract days for whatever time frame that may be. 

c. Language in accordance with the above revision should alleviate the contractor from the 
possibility of Liquidated Damages due to current supply chain delays or manufacturer delays, as long as 
Contractor’s are diligent in their efforts toward submittals & procurement. 

d. Secondly, the award process and subsequent executed contract process commits the contractor 
to providing bonds & insurance certificates. Without a Notice to proceed being issued there is no vehicle 
which allows for the contractor to invoice the City for these costs and other associated startup or 
mobilization costs.   

e. Additionally, without a Notice to Proceed, Contractor’s cannot mobilize to the site and conduct 
any investigative excavations toward design verification or submittal validation. 

Answer:  Notice to Proceed will be issued ten (10) days after award of project. Working days will be 
revised to 360 working days after Notice to Proceed. Mobilization and on-site construction will not be 
allowed until 20 working days prior to scheduled delivery of pump control panel. Utility investigation 
activites will be permitted following Notice to Proceed.  

 

Question:  Based on General Note #15 will the City allow groundwater to be pumped to: a) the City 
streets?, or b) the City storm drain system, or c) the City sanitary sewer system? 

Answer:  Per Specification 312319 groundwater may be discharged to the gravity sewer. Written 
permission to discharge will be provided with appove dewatering submittal. Dewatering plan to include 
method for meausuring daily discharge to sanitary sewer system.  

 

Question:  If groundwater cannot be pumped to those areas identified in question #1 above, where will 
the City allow the water to be pumped to??   

Answer:  See answer above.  

 



Question:  Note 8 on Sht C-103 states that it is the responsibility of the contractor to coordinate with 
private property owners to obtain permission for temporary use of land outside of district easement. Can 
the district provide any contact information on the private property owners for the open lots adjacent to 
the project?  

Answer:  Owner of adjacent property is: Lupe Alvarez and can be contacted at 805-714-1603. 

 

Question:  Does the City require 24-hour man-watch for sewer bypassing equipment, or can contractors 
utilize automated monitoring systems? 

Answer:  Overnight Bypassing will not be allowed. Longer working hours during constrion activities 
requiring bypassing will be considered and will require approval by the City a minimum of 5 working 
days prior to planned activites.  

 

Question:  Part 1.03 C-Bypass Conditions states the estimated peak flow is 450 GPM. Since bypassing is 
going to be required for both the 10”SS that flows to the manhole verses the 15”SS that flows into the 
wet well, please provide individual flow rates for the existing 10”SS verses the 15”SS? 

Answer:  Peak hour flows into the exisitng wet well (from 15-inch gravity sewer) is 425 gpm. Peak hour 
flows into the manhole located within the exisitng driveway (from 10-inch gravity sewer) is 215 gpm.   

 

Question:  1) The Site Plan shows a 15’ wide sewer mainline easement parallel to the existing 10” 
gravity sewer main line.  For constructability purposes and equipment access, can the City arrange for an 
additional 40’ to 60’of temporary construction easement off the 10” gravity sewer to the south and the 
east? 

Answer:  The City will not be obtaining temporary construction easements for the project. The adjacent 
property owner can be contacted for use of the property during construction. See property owner info 
above.  

 

Question:  Spec section 015526-4 states that the temporary fencing around the jobsite shall be 7’ while 
Plan Sht G-002 Note #13 states that the temporary fencing shall be 6’ – please provide direction on the 
desired height for temp fencing? 

Answer:  Provide 6 foot tall fencing. See revised Specification Section 015526 Part 1.08 B below.  

 

 Question:  Under the heading “Notice of Materials Used”: 

a. What specific materials beyond asphalt concrete, striping materials, concrete, and reinforcing 
steel will be required to be submitted on through this process with CalTrans?? 



Answer:  Additional materials may include expansion joint materials, dowels, slurry backfill, import sand, 
and Class 2 Aggreate Base.  

 


